BUNTS SANGHA'S S.M. SHETTY COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES, POWAI NAAC ACCREDITED 'A' GRADE

Student Enrichment Activity Approval Form

| Studies, Bunts Sangha's S.M. Shetty College of Science, Commerce & Management Powai. Student Enrichment Activity Approval Form 2018-19 | |
|--|--|
| Department: WDC | |
| Program: Intollieu | |
| objectives: To create a Safe working environment for the female employees & Students: | |
| Noon To create Safe worther To Englal Care contrittee members. | |
| Content: To decide the WDC core committee (Post). [IR, MR, PR] | |
| Resource Person: WDC Teart: 11:30 an Date: 95-7-18 Time: 80 Venue: 80 | |
| Cost/Budget: | |
| Proposed by: UDC Tear! Verified by: Bunts Sanghas S.M. Sherty College Bunts Sanghas S.M. Sherty College Commerce & Management Studies Powal, Mumbai - 400 076 Tel. 022 - 6132 7352 Email: college@smshettyinstitute.in | |

BUNTS SANGHA'S S.M. SHETTY COLLEGE OF SCIENCE. COMMERCE AND **MANAGEMENT STUDIES, POWAI NAAC ACCREDITED 'A' GRADE**

Minutes of the Meeting

23/02/18

i) MDC members to do conduct a session of Representative Selection Interview.
2) Prof. Humain & Prof. Kalpana to take

registrations from all classes.

3) Prof. Timet and Prof. Habila to prom inform all classes by circulating notice a) Prof. Atish to take care of classroom

arrangements and other setup.



BUNTS SANGHA'S S.M. SHETTY COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, COMMERCE AND **MANAGEMENT STUDIES, POWAI NAAC ACCREDITED 'A' GRADE**

Notice

S.M.Shetty College of Science, Commerce and Management Studies, Powai.

WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL (WDC)

NOTICE

All the students are hereby informed that WDC Representative Selection Interview will be conducted today. Interested students are requested to be present for the same.

Venue: Room No: 801

Timing: 12pm

Thanking All,

For further details contact:

Prof.Kalpana Rai Menon Prof .Nabila Kazi Prof.Himani Shukla Prof.Jimit Maradia Prof.Atisha Khinvsara

WDC Convener

BUNTS SANGHA'S S.M. SHETTY COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES, POWAI NAAC ACCREDITED 'A' GRADE IMC RBNQ CERTIFICATE OF MERIT 2019 ISO 21001:2018 CERTIFIED

Report

Date: 30/07/2019

Objective: The objective of the event was to acquaint the students about the working and objectives of WDC.

Report: With a motive of appointing a students committee for WDC to create a safe working environment for the female employees and students, the Women's Development Cell had organised an interview with the students and appointed the LR, MR and PR. The interview was conducted in 801 at 11:30 am.

The students enthusiastically participated and were briefed with their responsibilities as student core committee of WDC.

Event was concluded by responding to all queries from the students.

Incharge:

Prof. Kalpana Rai (Incharge)

Prof. Himani Shukla

Prof. Nabila Kazi

Prof. Hamid Khan

BUNTS SANGHA'S S.M. SHETTY COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES, POWAI NAAC ACCREDITED 'A' GRADE

Attendance

| | | Sangha's | | | | | |
|--|-------------------------|---|---------------|--|--|--|--|
| S.M.Shetty College | of Science, Com | merce And Management Studies, | Powal | | | | |
| WOC STUDENT ENROLL | | | | | | | |
| ent: Meeting with | Membera | Date/Day: 30 17 | 118 | | | | |
| Name | Class | O'C_ Contact | Sign | | | | |
| Rishu Pandry | FYBMM | 7718017202 | Disher. | | | | |
| | FABMM | 9619587041 | Vibha. | | | | |
| | FUBMM | 9322661746 | Many. | | | | |
| | FYBHM. | 9607672728 | (as) | | | | |
| Saipoorna Skethy | FYBMM | 8692910901 | asky o | | | | |
| Marada pyjari | FYBHM | 8356980095 | (aprodate | | | | |
| Dhwani Barot | FYBMM | 9594047270 | DADANI TAKE | | | | |
| Navani Rai | FYBMM | 8450935661 | Mhydpreese | | | | |
| Monoi M Monyepera | FYBMM | 9819041010 | Milyand | | | | |
| · Kanitin shetty | EN BOTH | 8850510186 | Dunder | | | | |
| 1 Keerman.K | FYBMM | 9987714113 | os mas | | | | |
| NIXON D'SOUZA | FYBMM | 7715087887 | Nouse | | | | |
| ATHARVA SHINDE | FYBMM | 7977201\$419 | 000 | | | | |
| 14 VEDARTH DESHBHRATAR | FYBMM | 7738177998 | NO. | | | | |
| 15 ARCHIT PUJAR | FYBMM | 8291797406 | Akarl | | | | |
| 16 AKASH POOJARY | FYBMM | 8369615842 | TA PI | | | | |
| 17 AKASH SARTAPE | FYBMM | 9867162405 | Alash. | | | | |
| 18 Siddhant Shetty | FABUUM | | Slihen | | | | |
| 19 Karen Riperio | fyBm5 | 7715840099 | June | | | | |
| 20 Shaun Alvarres | FYBMS | 9619568104 | 1 | | | | |
| 21 Pithyi Shelty | FYBMM | 7559136428 | (20 | | | | |
| 22 Kauskubh Bagalkote | FYBMM | 7678057108 | | | | | |
| 23 Karen Hegde | FUBMM | 9022689983 | Mount | | | | |
| 24 Chivanjan Shetty | FYBMM | 8108703224 | threage. | | | | |
| 25 Dipest Ponda | FYBHM | 9920369686 | Hant. | | | | |
| 26 SNEHA CLAI | FYBMM | 8433887289 | Smithable | | | | |
| 27 Srishhi Shetty | PYBMM | 8424873954 | 0 | | | | |
| | PYBMM | 7972608355 | reger | | | | |
| 28 Vedant Mahoway | | | 0 | | | | |
| 29 Yainda Soman | TYBMM | 9869348460 | , Soman | | | | |
| 29 Vrinda Soma n 30 Rhea · Shetty. | FYBMM FYBMM | 9869348460 8828444259 | Roman | | | | |
| 29 Vaindo Somo n 30 Rhea · Shetty · 31 Leena Jadnar | FYBMM FYBMM FYBMM | 9869348460 8828444259 9930602980 | Dodhar. | | | | |
| 29 Vrindo Soma n 30 Rhea · Shetty · 31 Leena Jadhar 32 Morsha Poojany | FYBMM FYBMM FYBMM | 9869348460 8828444259 9930602980 88 5 0639410 | Jodlar Hollar | | | | |
| 29 Vainda Soman 30 Rhea Shelty. 31 Leena Jadnar | FYBMM FYBMM FYBMM | 9869348460 8828444259 9930602980 | Thong Dodlar. | | | | |

| 1 | g. Name | | | |
|-------|--|--|-----------------|-----------------|
| R | Sheut Kohan | Class | Contact | Sign |
| 1 | Melita Roban | SYBINGIP | 09594022258 | der. |
| 1 | Unjeets 11 | SYBMSCI | B) 9619123915 | Route. |
| 3 | PA CAL | | 9964026060 | ONTERN |
| 35 | THE WIND OF THE | SYBMM | 9819045377 | dot |
| 40 | Jacoban Savarna | SYBHS | 4021158627 | west tomme. |
| 41 | - 100mil (10m.20) | EYBMM | 9930972385 | Ralphud |
| 42 | - Gar Nevat | SYIT | 7021590336 | Registrat |
| 43 | sudan shelly | FYBMM | 9702061265 | delle. |
| | Danila Danila | FYBMM | 7908423860 | framor 10 |
| 44 | Minkita Malian | TYBMM | 8451996056 | The Har |
| 45 | amount gorder | TYRMM | PAD 9167 841545 | Jam. |
| 46 | Hancy Faul | TYBMM | 9920920987 | Pau |
| 47 | Pankaj Devarai | SYBMM | 8898586662 | 119-118 |
| 48 | Town Mish Faci | FYBHH | 9892115190 | 21- School waky |
| 10000 | Walaudtar Nishmishiran | FABULI | 9930547322 | W. School and |
| 50 | Starten Nassien | SYBCOM | 9702638042 | 12 |
| 51 | Adila Mohdoaises | Sypcon | 8108533751 | 0 |
| 52 | Angeli Salian | Typon | 7506609 101 | End |
| 53 | Rokstande Weg | 190 con | 8422002388 | (Show ita |
| 54 | Shehmitse Asharya | TY. Blom | 98920506 6 | bu - |
| 55 | , , | Sy. B. Com | 7506671233 | ~ |
| 56 | Khim Affeen | 57-Beam | 9920305634 | Afgara |
| 57 | 11 11 11 | Sy Blan | 8655500247 | Shongada |
| 58 | Comment of the commen | SY BLOM | 9702829489 | Alex |
| 59 | Sharkh Asma | 57.Blom | 9594527390 | Carry |
| 60 | Jones J | | 8828118128 | Sagar |
| 61 | Form Leef Laws | THE RESIDENCE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN | 9/37358421 | Rath |
| 62 | | Cy. Blom | 77200 32 428 | 6hs l |
| 63 | | Cy-Beam | 18194623 un | (A) |
| 65 | | St. Blow | 8425051 240 | 10 1 |
| 66 | The state of the s | Stacen | 1764447253 | 576 |
| 67 | Shuh Zou to gati | Control of the Contro | 9594181497 | 100 |
| 68 | J. Co. Jayani | | 12/1/2/77 | |
| 69 | | | | |
| 70 | | | | |
| 71 | | | | |
| 72 | | | | |
| | | | | |

Action Taken Report

S. M. SHETTY COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES

WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL 2018-19 ACTION TAKEN REPORT

| • ICC to take over WDC. | ACTION TAKEN SUBSEQUENTLY WDC ceases to exist and newly formed ICC shall handle required issues. |
|---|---|
| One teacher from each department should be part of committee. | Committee shall be formed as per UOM guidelines. |

WDC Incharge:-

Ms. Kalpana Rai Menon